

ID NO. 01-44-015

Boil Water Notice Rescinded!

DATE: September 20, 2024

Based on the laboratory analysis of water samples collected from the Town of Canton on September 19, 2024 water users in the areas of Pennsylvania Ave., Mears Ave. including Boxwood Terrance are hereby notified that it is no longer necessary to boil water used for human consumption.

We appreciate your cooperation during this period. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.

Town of Canton 828-648-2363 or 828-648-2376